

Personal Particulars

27-1, Bangsar Heights Condominium,
Lorong Kaloi, off Jalan Kurau,
Kuala Lumpur, 59100

Mobile: (+601)2
Email: nictzh@gmail.com

Website: design-annexe.com/nicktogh
behance.net/nick_toh

Brief Profile

Good communication skills, in English, Mandarin, Cantonese and Malay.

Fast learner and outgoing in all tasks.

Enthusiastic in conducting research and references in projects.

Has work experience in Australia, Dubai & Malaysia, for nearly 2 years.

Has dealt with international clients such as British American Tobacco, Petronas Chemical Group, as well as local brands such as Mah Sing Group and Station One Cafe.

Proficient in design softwares such as **Adobe Illustrator, Indesign, Photoshop, Lightroom**, as well as web and multimedia softwares such as **Dreamweaver, Flash, Wordpress**.

Flexible in most of working hours, as well as transportation access.

Able to understand and complete the design process; from beginning with design development to completing the print production process.

Interested in design related documentaries and trends.

Education

Malaysia

Secondary School
Sekolah Sri Cempaka Form1-4 (2000-2003)
Obtained 6As 1B in PMR
(Penilaian Menengah Rendah)

Australia

2004 - 2005
Brighton Secondary College
VCE studies year 11-12
Obtained Certificate of Academic Excellence in
Visual Communication and Design

2006 - 2008

Swinburne University of Technology, Prahran.
Bachelor of Communication Design

Work Experience

January 2005

Temporarily worked as assistant in FYI Design Company, Malaysia.

January 4th – January 27th 2006

Worked part-time as sales promoter in World of Sports store, Malaysia.

July 19th - July 20th 2006 (*Australia*)

Worked voluntarily as Orientation Host for international students at Swinburne University of Technology.
- assisted in introductory and touring of campus.

August 2006 - February 2007

Worked casually for LoveWork Flow in United States.
- offsite employment. (internet)
- involved in doing silhouette and tracing work for fashion accessories.

December 2006 - January 2007

Worked casually in Design Annexe in Malaysia.
- assisted in graphic design work
- assisted in company renewing of image. (logo, businesscard, letterhead, etc.)
- assisted in designing company portfolio.

December 2007 - February 2008

Worked under internship in Thinkscape, Malaysia.
- assisted in design proposals for clients in Malaysia, Dubai & China.
- temporary worked in Dubai, U.A.E as experience with assistance in landscape retouching.
- produced html for newsletter for Thinkscape and brand promotion for Chinese New Year festival.

bold denotes design-related experience

May 2009

Worked casually for Design Annexe in Malaysia.

- offsite employment. (internet)
- in charge of updating stationeries for Design Annexe. (*see previous*)
- responsible for designing, developing and launching firm's new website. www.design-annexe.com/

May 2009 - June 2010 (*Australia*)

Working under contract for:

One Wish Lifestyles / MobileFit

- offsite employment. (internet and weekly meeting)
- in charge of updating stationeries and promotions for One Wish Lifestyles, MobileFit and other companies associated with them.
- in charge of handling print production operations.

Uniquemail

- Primarily web design projects.
- offsite employment. (internet and online meeting)
- Design and construct websites for small business clients.
- Website design based upon Wordpress system.
- Have designed over 20 websites.

June 2010 - January 2011

Worked for OgilvyAction Malaysia as designer/visualizer.
- involved in designs for British American Tobacco brands such as Pall Mall and John Player Gold Leaf.
- involved in launch event designs such as Maxis Scholarship and Petronas Chemical Group.

References

Toh Chee Chaw, Director of FYI Designs.

Ellya, Manager for World of Sports, Bangsar Branch.

Toh Chee Lip, Director of Design Annexe. tohcheelip@gmail.com / +6012 2090 800

C.J. Lee, Principal Retoucher, LoveWork Flow www.lovetheflow.com / cjee@lovetheflow.com

John Jong, Principal of Thinkscape. www.thinkscape.com.my

Lane Harrison, One Wish Lifestyles +61423080035

Udo Weise, Uniquemail Web Solutions +61433340330

Jimmy Geeraerts, Creative Director of OgilvyAction Malaysia jimmy.geeraerts@ogilvy.com